* COVID-19 NOTICE *

Consistent with Executive Orders N-25-20 and No. N-29-20 from the Executive Department of the State of California and the San Luis Obispo County Health Official's March 18, 2020 Shelter at Home Order, the City Council Meeting <u>will not be physically open to the public</u> and Planning Commissioners will be teleconferencing into the meeting.

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public are highly encouraged to call **805-538-2888** to listen and provide public comment via phone, or submit written public comments to <u>pc-comments@atascadero.org</u> by 5:00 pm on the day of the meeting. Such email **comments must identify the Agenda Item Number in the subject line of the email**. The comments will be read into the record, with a maximum allowance of 3 minutes per individual comment, subject to the Chairperson's discretion. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 minutes of speaking time. If a comment is received after the agenda item is heard but before the close of the meeting, the comment will still be included as a part of the record of the meeting but will not be read into the record.

If you would like to view presentations provided during the meeting, you may access them by clicking on the following link:

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7234459264268435982

AMERICAN DISABILITY ACT ACCOMMODATIONS:

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should contact the City Clerk's Office at <u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u> or by calling 805-470-3400 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed. The City will use their best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to afford as much accessibility as possible while also maintaining public safety in accordance with the City procedure for resolving reasonable accommodation requests.

Planning Commission agendas and minutes may be viewed on the City's website: <u>www.atascadero.org</u>.

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the Agenda are on file in the Community Development Department and are available for public inspection on our website, <u>www.atascadero.org.</u> Contracts, Resolutions and Ordinances will be allocated a number once they are approved by the Planning Commission. The Minutes of this meeting will reflect these numbers. All documents submitted by the public during Planning Commission meetings that are either read into the record or referred to in their statement will be noted in the Minutes and available for review by contacting the Community Development Department. All documents will be available for public inspection during City Hall business hours once City Hall is open to the public following the termination of the Shelter at Home Order.



CITY OF ATASCADERO PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

At the time of this publishing, it is expected that this meeting will be held virtually. Should circumstances change, which would allow for the meeting to be physically open to the public, the change will be noted on the City's website with the posting of the agenda and agenda packet.

REGULAR MEETING Tuesday, July 7, 2020 6:00 P.M.

City Hall Council Chambers 6500 Palma Avenue, 4th Floor Atascadero, California 93422

CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Chairperson Mark Dariz Vice Chairperson Jeff van den Eikhof Commissioner Duane Anderson Commissioner Tori Keen Commissioner Michael Shaw Commissioner Jan Wolff Commissioner Tom Zirk

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT (This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Commission on any matter not on this agenda and over which the Commission has jurisdiction. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please state your name for the record before making your presentation. The Commission may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.)

<u>CONSENT CALENDAR</u> (All items on the consent calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial by City staff and will be approved by one motion if no member of the Commission or public wishes to comment or ask questions.)

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF JUNE 2, 2020

• <u>Recommendation</u>: Commission approve the June 2, 2020, Minutes.

 WEBSITE:
 www.atascadero.org

 Image: Fracebook
 http://www.facebook.com/planningatascadero

 Image: Fracebook
 @atownplanning

Scan this QR Code with your smartphone to view the Planning Commission Website.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STAFF REPORTS

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS

(For each of the following items, the public will be given an opportunity to speak. After a staff report, the Chair will open the public hearing and invite the applicant or applicant's representative to make any comments. Members of the public will be invited to provide testimony to the Commission following the applicant. Speakers should state their name for the record and can address the Commission for three minutes. After all public comments have been received, the public hearing will be closed, and the Commission will discuss the item and take appropriate action(s).

DISCLOSURE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS:

Prior to a project hearing Planning Commission Members must disclose any communications they have had on any quasi-judicial agenda items. This includes, but is not limited to, Tentative Subdivision Maps, Parcel Maps, Variances, Conditional Use Permits, and Planned Development Permits. This does not disqualify the Planning Commission Member from participating and voting on the matter, but gives the public and applicant an opportunity to comment on the ex parte communication.

2. TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP AT 7850 CURBARIL AVE.

The proposed project consists of a proposal to allow for the creation of a 3-unit condominium subdivision in the Residential Multi-Family (RMF-10) zoning district. The project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), under Categorical Exemption §15315, Class 15 Minor Land Divisions. Ex-Parte Communications:

Recommendation: Approve the project with conditions. (SBDV19-0069-Winslow)

3. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AT 3335 CHICO ROAD

The proposed project consists of a proposal to allow an oversized accessory structure (garage) on a residential parcel in the Residential Single-Family (RSF-Y) zoning district. The project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), under Categorical Exemption §15303, Class 3 accessory (appurtenant) structures.

Ex-Parte Communications:

Recommendation: Approve the project with conditions. (USE20-0046-Erwin)

http://www.facebook.com/planningatascadero



@atownplanning

Scan this QR Code with your smartphone to view the Planning Commission Website.



COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND REPORTS

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting will be held on July 21, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

Please note: Should anyone challenge in court any proposed development entitlement listed on this Agenda, that person may be limited to raising those issues addressed at the public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission at, or prior to, this public hearing.



www.atascadero.org

http://www.facebook.com/planningatascadero



@atownplanning

Scan this QR Code with your smartphone to view the Planning Commission Website.

